WATSON FARLEY & WILLIAMS

SNACKS: DIGESTIBLE WEEKLY LABOUR NEWS -ISSUE 15

12 AUGUST 2021 • ARTICLE



WEEKLY ITALIAN LABOUR UPDATES

"With collective company agreement it is possible to determine specific cases where the employer is entitled to assign the employee to tasks of the lower level."

Suspension from work and remuneration in cases of vaccine refusal lawful

The decision of an employer to suspend an employee from work and remuneration is considered lawful if a doctor has confirmed that the employee cannot safely work "in contact with customers" due to their refusal to be vaccinated. Protecting the health of customers is part of an employee's duties and the refusal to vaccinate themselves against Covid-19 prevents them from doing so. Suspension from work is not a disciplinary measure against refusal to vaccinate, but an action required in order to safeguard the health of both employees and customers. *Tribunal of Rome (ord.) 28/07/2021 Judge Quartulli*

Time-stamp badges required for coffee breaks

Leaving the workplace for a coffee break – even if only for a few minutes – requires employees to use a time-stamp badge. Verbal authorisation from an office manager does not exempt an employee from leaving the office without logging in to the relevant electronic system recording attendance. Without a time-stamp badge, an employee could fraudulently claim to have been in the office while in fact at an external location.

Supreme Court 29/07/2021 No. 29674

Suspension of Naspi indemnity reduction confirmed

The INPS has confirmed the suspension of the decrease to the monthly unemployment indemnity (NASPI), whereby a 3% reduction is applied to the monthly unemployment indemnity from the fourth month onwards. The indemnity will continue to be paid in full until December 2021, with suspended deductions to be applied on a monthly basis as of January 2022. *INPS Circular 06/08/2021 n. 122*

WATSON FARLEY & WILLIAMS

Exceptional health surveillance for vulnerable employees

Companies without a dedicated doctor for health and safety at work can carry out their "exceptional health surveillance" obligations by filing an application online via INAIL. INAIL will inform the company of the closest doctor's clinic to any vulnerable employee's residence. The designated doctor can then undertake a medical examination of any employee to ascertain any health issues they may have.

INAIL Message 28/07/2021

Dismissal due to delayed communication of contact with Covid-19 unlawful

Dismissing an employee for not immediately informing their employer of indirect contact with a person who has tested positive for Covid-19 is unlawful. A prime example involves the wife of an employee who had contact with a colleague of who tested positive for Covid-19. The employee informed the local hospital and observed the required period of isolation, but did not immediately inform their employer of the situation. According to the Tribunal of Palermo, while such behaviour would be imprudent, it would not warrant disciplinary action.

Tribunal of Palermo, 28/07/2021 No. 937

KEY CONTACTS



GIUSEPPE BULGARINI D'ELCI PARTNER • MILAN

T: +39 02 721 7071 M: +39 347 26 86 664

<u>gbulgarini@wfw.com</u>



ROBERTA CRISTALDI COUNSEL • MILAN

T: +39 02 721 7071 M: +39 344 0506106

<u>rcristaldi@wfw.com</u>

DISCLAIMER

Watson Farley & Williams is a sector specialist international law firm with a focus on the energy, infrastructure and transport sectors. With offices in Athens, Bangkok, Dubai, Dusseldorf, Frankfurt, Hamburg, Hanoi, Hong Kong, London, Madrid, Milan, Munich, New York, Paris, Rome, Seoul, Singapore, Sydney and Tokyo our 700+ lawyers work as integrated teams to provide practical, commercially focussed advice to our clients around the world.

All references to 'Watson Farley & Williams', 'WFW' and 'the firm' in this document mean Watson Farley & Williams LLP and/or its affiliated entities. Any reference to a 'partner' means a member of Watson Farley & Williams LLP, or a member, partner, employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualification in WFW Affiliated Entities. A list of members of Watson Farley & Williams LLP and their professional qualifications is open to inspection on request.

Watson Farley & Williams LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC312252. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and its members are solicitors or registered foreign lawyers.

The information provided in this publication (the "Information") is for general and illustrative purposes only and it is not intended to provide advice whether that advice is financial, legal, accounting, tax or any other type of advice, and should not be relied upon in that regard. While every reasonable effort is made to ensure that the Information provided is accurate at the time of publication, no representation or warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy, timeliness, completeness, validity or currency of the Information and WFW assume no responsibility to you or any third party for the consequences of any errors or omissions. To the maximum extent permitted by law, WFW shall not be liable for indirect or consequential loss or damage, including without limitation any loss or damage whatsoever arising from any use of this publication or the Information.

This publication constitutes attorney advertising.